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Francis, Matthew D. 

From: Francis, Matthew D. 

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 12:15 PM 

To: 'Jeffrey L. Hartman' 

Cc: Zorio, Arthur A. 

Subject: FW: Margolin matter 

Jeff: 

I am following up on the email below. 

Matt 

Matthew D. Francis 
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP 
5371 Kietzke Lane 

Reno, Nevada 89511 

100 North City Parkway, Suite 1600 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89106 

775.324.4100 tel 

775.398.3848 direct 
mfrancis@bhfs.com   
Watson Rounds has joined Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP. Learn more here. 

From: Francis, Matthew D. 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:00 AM 
To: 'Jeffrey L. Hartman' 
Subject: RE: Margolin matter 

Jeff: 

I am checking in on the discovery responses. Also, Michael Li (attorney for Sadri/Koroghli) and I have discussed a 

stipulation to extend the date for diapositive motions, which expires on March 28th. Please let me know if you would be 

willing to stipulate to an extension. 

Thanks, 

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

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Francis, Matthew D. 
Wednesday, March 14, 2018 12:15 PM 
'Jeffrey L. Hartman' 
Zaria, Arthur A. 
FW: Margolin matter 

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
stipulation to extend the date for dispositive motions, which expires on March zs". Please let me know if you would be 
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
mfrancisAbhfs.com  
Watson Rounds has joined Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP. Learn more here. 

From: Jeffrey L. Hartman [mailto:j1hObankruptcyreno.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 4:29 PM 
To: Francis, Matthew D. 
Subject: RE: Margolin matter 

I apologize for the delay. I have sent the Answers to Interrogatories to Paris for review and 
approval. I hope to have the documents ready by the end of the day tomorrow. 

Jeff Hartman 

From: Francis, Matthew D. <MFrancis@BHFS.com> 

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 2:33 PM 

To: Jeffrey L. Hartman <ilh@bankruptcyreno.com> 

Cc: Zorio, Arthur A. <AZorio@BHFS.com> 

Subject: FW: Margolin matter 

Jeff: 

Do you have an answer for me? Where are the discovery responses? 

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 10:11 AM 
To: 'Jeffrey L. Hartman' 
Subject: RE: Margolin matter 

Jeff: 

Did you send the responses to the interrogatories and requests for production? 
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Las Vegas, Nevada 89106 

775.324.4100 tel 
775.398.3848 direct 
mfrancis@bhfs.com 
Watson Rounds has Joined Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP. Learn more here. 

From: Jeffrey L. Hartman [mailto:jlh@bankruptcyreno.com] 
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

From: Francis, Matthew D.<MFrancis@BHFS.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 2:33 PM 
To: Jeffrey L. Hartman <jlh@bankruptcyreno.com> 
Cc: Zorio, Arthur A.<AZorio@BHFS.com> 
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

From: Jeffrey L. Hartman [mailto:jIhbankruptcyreno.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 11:49 AM 
To: Francis, Matthew D. 
Subject: Margolin matter 

Matt: 

Here are the Responses to the Requests for Admissions. 

Remaining re documents and interrogatories will follow shortly. 

Thank you 

Jeff Hartman 

Jeffrey  L.  Hartman, Esq. 
HARTMAN & HARTMAN 
510 West Plumb Lane, Suite B 
Reno, NV 89509 
Telephone: (775) 324-2800 
Facsimile: (775) 324-1818 
Email: jIhbankruptcyreno.com   
Web: www.ieffreylhartman.com   

Confidentiality Note: Please note that the information in this email is confidential and may be privileged and is intended 
only for the use of the named addressee(s). Nothing in this email is intended by the attorney or the client to constitute a 
waiver of the confidentiality of this information. If the recipient of this email is not the intended recipient, please be 
advised that any duplication or distribution of this information is unauthorized. If you have received this information in 
error, please immediately notify us by return email, and please destroy this transmission, all attachments to it, and any 
copies that have been made. Thank you for your cooperation. 

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY & DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email message is attorney privileged 
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

Jeffrey L. Hartman, Esq. 
HARTMAN & HARTMAN 
510 West Plumb Lane, Suite B 
Reno, NV 89509 
Telephone: (775) 324-2800 
Facsimile: (775) 324-1818 
Email: jlh@bankruptcyreno.com 
Web: www.jeffreylhartman.com 

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
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and confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this email is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by calling (303)-223-1300 and delete 
the message. Thank you. 
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
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